
Letter of Certification 
 
This is to formally certify that: 
 
The tune up procedures of  FunTab Pro ( FTABU  ) is not 
open to end user. The end user is not allowed to perform finaltune.  
 
All the power and frequency set up were finished at the manufacturer 
stage. 
 
For IEEE 802.11b the max possible PK output power is 
(PK,conducted)：13±1.5dBm, and the max possible average output 
power(average conducted) is 10±1.5dBm 
 
IEEE 802.11g/n the max possible output power(PK, conducted) is 16
±1.5dBm, and the max possible average output power( average, 
conducted) is 10±1.5dBm 
 
The max antenna gain used for this device is 2dBi 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 

Signatory 
 
Name  Antonio Tyler 
Position Manager 
Company Name E-matic 
Address 3435 Ocean Park Blvd #107 PMB # 444 Santa Monica CA 90405 
Tel / Fax 888-968-1985 /  888-968-1985 
E-Mail  sales@ematic.us 
 

 


